



LEROY KONEN

FIELD SUPERINTENDENT

As Field Superintendent, LeRoy is responsible for all aspects of the daily operations at the project site. LeRoy's twenty-eight years of construction experience provides each project with the proper coordination, subcontractor performance, progress reports, as well as quality, budget, and schedule control.

LeRoy has recently completed the North Suburban Eye Clinic and DaVita, Inc. Dialysis Center, he has been with Timco since 1999.

EDUCATION

High School - Anoka Senior High 1978
Vocational seminars in supervision and safety operations
OSHA - 10-hour Class

EXPERIENCE

Timco Construction
Field Superintendent 2002-Present
Foreman 1984-2002
Journeyman Carpenter 1982-1984
Apprentice Carpenter 1978-1982

SIGNIFICANT PROJECTS

DaVita Dialysis Clinic
North Suburban Eye Clinic
Buffalo Clinic
DaVita, Inc. Dialysis Center
Associated Oral and Maxillofacial Surgeons - Elk River
Minnesota Oncology/Hematology - Woodwinds
Osteoporosis Clinic - Woodwinds
Columbia Park Medical Group - Fridley
Federal Court Building - Minneapolis